From: Margaret Song

To: Margaret Song

Subject: FW: DCAMM E-Team Lookahead: New round of CoFFEE revolving loan funding
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:06:08 PM

Attachments: GCC Case Study Final.pdf

All

In case you didn’t get this directly, this may be of interest to your municipality.

This does require repayment through energy savings, but this may be alternative path for select
projects that you wish to pursue.

As always, if you have questions on the energy efficiency programs, please feel free to contact me.

Best

From: "White, Stephen (DCP)" <stephen.white@MassMail.State. MA.US>

Date: September 9, 2016 at 9:57:45 AM EDT

To: "White, Stephen (DCP)" <stephen.white@state.ma.us>

Cc: "Harold, Ryan (DCP)" <ryan.harold @state.ma.us>

Subject: DCAMM E-Team Lookahead: New round of CoFFEE revolving loan funding

Dear Interested Companies:

DCAMM, in coordination with DOER, is pleased to announce that the
Commonwealth Facility Fund for Energy Efficiency (CoFFEE) will be opening a new
round of funding on September 12th. CoFFEE funding applications will be accepted

until November 30" 2016 and are available for all Commonwealth Agencies,
including the UMASS system and Community Colleges. The application for CoFFEE
funding, Frequently Ask Questions, and more information about this program is
available on DCAMM'’s website: MASS.GOV/DCAMM/COFFEE.

COoFFEE Revolving Fund Program will cover the full cost or the partial cost for energy
and water conservation measures, as well as renewable energy projects. CoFFEE
targets projects that are smaller and quick-to-implement efficiency in the $10,000 to
$95,000 range. Larger scale projects efficiency and renewable projects will be
considered up to $250,000. A portion (average 85%) of the utility savings generated
from the efficiency and renewable projects will be reimbursed to the CoFFEE fund
each year until full amount is fulfilled. After the repayment period, 100% of the utility
savings will stay with the facility.

Project examples include, but are not limited to: retro-commissioning, domestic
water efficiency, lighting upgrades, renewables, HVYAC upgrades, EMS
enhancements and Solar PV. These projects will be managed at the facility level in
collaboration with DCAMM, will follow all applicable Massachusetts’ procurement
laws, and may benefit from assistance from companies or products such as yours
for implementation. We encourage your company to get involved in CoFFEE
projects, by contacting an agency that this program would be applicable for (only
Commonwealth agencies are eligible to apply).

A recent CoFFEE success story at Greenfield Community College is attached.
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

Greenfield Community College (GCC) was the first site to receive funding through the Commonwealth Facility
Fund for Energy Efficiency (CoFFEE). The project focused on upgrading inefficient lighting to LED technology.

BACKGROUND / \
Project at a glance

Pl Before participating in the CoFFEE program, GCC Location: 1 College Drive, Greenfield, MA 01301
has had a long standing commitment to ECM(S):.ececeieecienee. 392 LED Lighting Fixtures
sustainability, demonstrating by its many efforts over - .

cec the years to “green” the campus including: Project Cost: .......c.cccovuemveenerecrnrereeree s $63,055
’ Annual Cost Savings: ...........cccc..un.......... 514,488
e Mounting 392 solar photovoltaic modules Utility Incentive................cccoooormmrrrrrrsrenrnen. $40,900
o Installing a high-efficient HVAC system which reduces Annual Energy Saving:
heating and cooling cost by 41% o EICCHHICItY: vorrorrrreesseeveeeeene s 92,396kWh
* Developing a zero-net energy Greenhouse Annual GHG Reductions: ..............44 tonnes CO,
* Cooling provided by six geo-thermal wells to the core Simple Payback............ccccooevvereieininnennn. 1.6 years
of the building. \ /

In recognition of these advancements, GCC’s active Green
Campus Team has been recognized with a DOER Leading by
Example award.

INSTALLATION

GCC began the LED retrofit project after receiving
CoFFEE funds in July 2015. Over the summer, an entirely in-
house staff replaced 392 T8 lighting fixtures with LEDs. By
utilizing the slower summer months to complete a retrofit, GCC
was able to minimize the coordination. The installed lighting
contained wireless SpaceWide Technology, a stand-alone LED
system with integrated occupancy sensing and daylight sensors.

The Philips EVO Kits fit in the existing lighting bays
and took 30 minutes each to install. The lighting system was not RESULTS
tied to any pre-existing controls, cutting down on the time and cost
of running new wires. The system comes with factory setting
dimming behaviors, which can be adjusted easily remotely based
on ambient light levels reducing the expensive and time
consuming commissioning process.

The CoFFEE program allowed GCC to invest
in efficiency technology without tapping into its
budget. The lighting system is both energy efficient
and cost effective, resulting in large savings while
meeting the needs of an academic environment and
its pledge to a sustainable campus. In recognition of
the project’s success, GCC is considering using the
system throughout the campus.

As part of this project, GCC has partnered with a
neighboring technical school to assist with the installation of
the outdoor LED wall packs, providing valuable hands-on
experience for students.
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GREENFIELD COMMUNITY COLLEGE

1. Existing T8 Fluorescent Lighting Fixtures.

2. LED luminaire to replace existing
fluorescent lights

3. The system is capable of lighting up areas
of a classroom in use to full levels while
leaving unoccupied areas at reduced levels.

4. Hallways sensors powered up to full levels
ensure sufficient lighting for foot traffic.

5. Empty classroom using low light setting
(77%/output) via daylight harvesting.

This case study was prepared by the Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance (DCAMM) with the assistance of
Greenfield Community College. To learn more about the CoFFEE program, please visit the website www.mass.gov/dcamm/coffee
or contact Ryan Harold at 857-204-1449, ryan.harold@state.ma.us or specifically on this project, contact Jeff Marques,
marquesj@gcc.mass.edu, 413-775-1700. The CoFFEE program was developed with the support of a US Dept. of Energy Grant. To
learn more about DCAMM’s Accelerated Energy Program (AEP) please visit www.mass.gov/dcamm/aep
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Please contact Ryan Harold at ryan.harold@state.ma.us or 857-204-1449 for more
information; we look forward seeing your products and services used in this
program.

STEPHEN P. WHITE
Program Support
Energy & Sustainability

Disclaimer This e-mail, and any attached file(s), is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not one of the named recipient(s) or
otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete this message immediately from any computer. Any other use, retention,
dissemination, retransmission, printing or copying of this e-mail or its contents (including any
attached files) is strictly prohibited.
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